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Ruth Nettles -~ -~ 
From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, February 26,2010 952  AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Keino Young; 'Jim Beasley'; 'vkaufrnan@kagmlaw.com'; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com'; 

'regdept@tecoenergy.com'; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY 
Subject: 090368-El Electronic Filing 
Attachments: Notice of Service 02-26-10.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Christensen.patty@leg.statc.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 090368-E1 

In Re: Reviews of the continuing need and cost associated with Tampa Electric Company's 5 Combustion Turbines and 
Big Bend Rail Facility. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of Citizens' First Set of Interrogatories (NOS. 1-5) 
and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-9) to Tampa Electric Company. 

(850) 488-9330 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

2/26/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Review of the continuing need and 
Cost associated with Tampa Electric 
Company's 5 Combustion Turbines and 
Big Bend Rail Facility. 

I 

Docket No. 090368-E1 

Filed: February 26,201 0 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of Florida, by 

and through J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their First Set of 

Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-9) and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-5) to 

Tampa Electric Company on this 261h day of February, 2010. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

J. R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

sten&-- 
Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



090368-E1 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service of 

Citizen's First Set of Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-9) and First Set of 

Interrogatories (Nos. 1-5) to Tampa Electric Company has been fiimished by electronicmail and 

U S .  Mail to the following parties on this 26'h day of February, 2010. 

Keino Young Paula I(. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission TECO 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 99-0850 

P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL33601-0111 

James Beasley 
Jeffry Wahlen 
Ausley Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
d o  McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, Florida 33601 

Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 


